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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 13 March 2018 1:08 PM

To: stanley@eurokars.com.sg

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); KKLau; Sebastian Yeang (LKK Auto); 

jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg

Subject: RE: SFU8238Y DOA:27/11/2017

Dear Stanley, 

 

Item No. 1 – rear bumper in the below parts list. 

 

 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

 

Simon Ho  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

From: stanley@eurokars.com.sg [mailto:stanley@eurokars.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, 13 March, 2018 9:38 AM 
To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); KKLau; Sebastian Yeang (LKK Auto); jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg 

Subject: RE: SFU8238Y DOA:27/11/2017 

 

Dear Simon 

 

Please see attached and advise, which are the item you looking at to remove? 
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Thanks and regards 

 

Stanley Ngu 

Manager 

Body & Paint Division 

 

Eurokars Group of Companies 

(Porsche, Rolls Royce, Mini, Mazda, McLaren) 

Eurokars Centre 

12 Sungei Kadut Avenue 

Singapore 729648 

Tel:   +65 63633003 

DID:  +65 63602845 

Fax:  +65 63602899  

 

From: Stanley Ngu  

Sent: Tuesday, 13 March 2018 9:07 AM 

To: 'Simon Ho (LKKAuto)' <SimonHo@lkkauto.com>; Jessica Harry Shastri <jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg> 

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; Sebastian Yeang (LKK Auto) 
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<SebastianYeang@lkkauto.com>; Jobi Thomas <jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: SFU8238Y DOA:27/11/2017 

 

Dear Simon 

 

I will look into it and revert to you. 

 

Dear Jessica 

 

Please assist to take this file out and investigate on the rear bumper damaged. 

 

 

 
 

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

 

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) [mailto:SimonHo@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Monday, 12 March 2018 2:49 PM 

To: Stanley Ngu <stanley@eurokars.com.sg> 

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; Sebastian Yeang (LKK Auto) 

<SebastianYeang@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: SFU8238Y DOA:27/11/2017 

 

Dear Stanley, 

 

As spoken to you last Friday during our tele-conversation regards to the above. 

 

The damaged on the rear bumper shown on the photos was repairable , thus we need your personal attention  

to assist to look into the matter. 

 

FYI, our client opinion of this matter is the hairline scratched on the rear bumper are within repair. 

 

 

Much appreciated for your kind assistant in this matter. 

 

Looking forward to hear your favourable reply soonest possible. 

 

 

 

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

 


